January 14, 1961

New Mexico Cil Conservation Commission
P.C. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. J, &, Kapteina:
Dear Sir:

I personally witness d the plugging of the J, E, Idwarde Co.
#1 = Dr, W, A, Maddox lease - they used 15 sacks cement in
the bottom of the hole, 15 sacks around the bottom of the
casing and 5 sucke at the top of the hole and cemented a plece
of casing in the top end of the casing extending 7 or & feet
above the ground,

The location has this date again been leveled and cleaned, and
the collar has been filled up,

Yours very truly,
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Donald L, Prichard,
Equipment Manager
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